From: erik gbngrich <goengrich@gmx.net>
Reply-To: goengrich@gmx.net

To: Vasif Kortun <kortun@netone.com.tr>
Date: Wednesday, August 1, 2001 2:16 PM
Subject: $3$

Dear Vasif,
this is the money | spend until now and | would like to spend for the slide duplicates:

A. Things | bought in Berlin to work for the exhibition in Istanbul: DM 151,42

B. Things | bought in Istanbul: (1.000.000 TL = DM 2,-)

Book’s and plans: 42.625.000 TL = DM 85,25
paper and working material: 31.670.000 TL = DM 63,34
dia-developing: 68.000.000 TL = DM 136,00

C. Things | needed for Istanbul after | was back in august in Berlin :

Delivery service with post (2 CD’s for the book of the exhibition): DM 26,00
Photo (films and development ) : DM 90,36
print and office material: DM 61,73

D.Duplication of the slides for the double Slide Projection:

| found a place where one duplicate is 95 Pfennig,

| personally think this is the cheapest place and | already made

a test-developing which turned out good.

If we make three copies from 162 Slides this is:

3x162x 0,95 =461,7 DM 461,70

In total: DM 1075,80

| hope this is OK for you and it is not a mayjor problem to transfer it to my bank
account which is:

Erik Gongrich

Bank: Berliner Sparkasse

Bank Nr.: 100 500 00

Nr. of my account: 720125294

| got as well a Tel.Nr. of friends of somebody who is selling slide projectors, should |
check if he has some machines?
Have you found the Tel. Nr. of your friend Chem?

Hope you are fine and everything is developing well.
Tell me as soon as possible when my photos on the two CD’s (for the book of the
show) arrived, | worry a bit with the regular post.

Greetings
Erik






